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Re: Fr, James Foley 

Dear Ms. Morrisey; 

Our newspaper received a letter recently concerning a Reverend James Foley who had 
served at Holy Name Parish in Roslindale approximately IS-years ago. 

In the letter, the author accused Fr. Foley of sexual misconduct. Under the Freedom of 
Information Act, The Bulletin is requesting information regarding any formal complaints 
filed against Fr, James Foley with the diocese at any time. 

According to the letter we received, Fr. Foley is currently on the "retired priest" Jist. 

We would appreciate any information on Fr. Foley fax.ed to us by Monday April 1. 2002. 

Please feel free to call us with any questions, 

Sincerely, 

Kate Remelt, reporter 
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